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ORIGINAL

Judge Ramon E. Reyes

United States District Court
225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, NY 11201

September 09, 2010
Re: Index No. CV (8 3367
Vadim Mikhlyn, et al. v. Ana Bove, et al.

Dear Judge Reyes:

We are Defendants in this litigation (Ana Bove and Polina Dolginov,
as well as the Corporate Defendants “Anna Bove Company, LLC” in the
name of its president Alex Sakirski, and also “Anna Bove Embroidery
Supplies, Inc.” in the name of its president Alex Sakirski).

Your Honor, this letter is a request to schedule a short conference
regarding the corporate defendants issue, and an opportunity for Mr.
Peter Berger to attend, for helping resolve the corporate defendant
issue.

We're transferring the copyrights to Ana Bove personally, by
assignment. This would not prejudice Plaintiffs, while this will
allow Defendants to protect the assets that are now unprotected just
because the company is without an attorney.

Your Honor, please consider our request to schedule a conference as
soon as possible, with Mr. Berger allowed to attend.

Thank you very much for your consideration.
Respectfully submitted,

Ana Bove,
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